CITY OF CHESTERFIELD
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD AGENDA
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2007, 6:30 P.M.
CITY HALL - 690 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST

CONFERENCE ROOM 101

I CALL TO ORDER
II. PROJECT PRESENTATIONS:

A. Pfizer PGM _Biopharma Building: A Site Development Section Plan,
Architectural Elevations, Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan and Architects
Statement of Design for a 200.51 acre lot of land located at the Northwest
corner of 700 Chesterfield Parkway West.

B. Sentrus Office Building (Sentrus Place): Site Development Section Plan,
Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan, Architectural Elevations, and Architect’s
Statement of Design for an office building and research facility in a "PI"
Planned Industrial District located in the northeast corner of the Sentrus
Place development, north of Chesterfield Airport Road across from the
intersection with Cepi Drive.

III. APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 14, 2006 MEETING SUMMARY
IV.  OLD BUSINESS

V. NEW BUSINESS

VL. ADJOURNMENT

Note:  The Architectural Review Board will consider and act upon the matters listed above, and such other matters
as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. Notice is hereby
given that the Architectural Review Board may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing with matters
related to one or more of the following: legal actions, cause of action, litigation or privileged communications
between the City’s representatives and its attorneys. (RSMo 610.021 (1) 1994).



Architecture * Engineering - Planning * Interiors

Flad & Associates

644 Science Drive
R 0. Box 44977
Madison, WI 53744-4977

608-238-2661
608-238-6727 FAX

Visit our web site at www.flad.com

Transmittal

City of Chesterfield February 2, 2007
To N Date
Department of Planning 05199-00

690 Chesterfield Parkway W

Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760

70C5SL1600

Flad Project Number

Client Project Number

Flad Submittal Number

Charlie Campo (636) 537-4742

Contractor Submiltal Number

Specification Section

Attention

Pfizer PGM GQTS

Chesterfield, MO

Project Name

Project Location

We Are Sending Herewith Next Day Air l:] Regular Mail
[:l Hand Deliver Received by: S S Date/Time: - -
|:| Hold for Pick-Up Received by: - - o Date/Time:
S N ] A;p;tived N . . . Approved  Not B
No. of T . . No Action| Revise/ |Rejecled/ :
Copies | Description: Building MM Design Review Comments Approved| a8 oo e Rosubrit| Resioon |28 Noted/|Subject to
b e D ~ Noted |- ™™ Resubmit| Review
12| 11x17 copies of drawings used for Chesterfield architectural
review bid
|
Project Statistics
Acreage: 200.51 Gross Floor Area: 46,498 Building Height: 33
Existing Overlay Districts: Check (/) all that apply [ 1CUP. [ J1CSP. [ JLPA.
Proposed Usage: Laboratory and office space
Exterior Building Materials: Brick and metal panel
Construction Type: Type I11-B. 0-HR
Roof Material and Design: Modified Bituminous Membrane: Flat/Low Slope
Building Sethacks: Front Yard: 2211° Side Yard: 229’ Rear Yard: 222
Max. Building Height: 5" Min. Lot Requirement: 1.0

Description of art or architecturally significant features (if any):

Screening Materials and Design: Metal panel similar to building exterior at penthouse

Additional Project Information, if any:

Gary Klipfel, File

Chris Kronser

ce

PAPFIZER\05199-000\ADM\TRANSMITTALA2007\070202_CK_CCAMPO.DOC

By



PrizEr PGM
MM BUILDING SUBMITTAL FOR THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD

Architect’s Statement in Response to the
Design Guidelines for the City of Chesterfield *
RECEIVED

FEB 5 2007

Chapter One / Site Layout PLANNING
DEPARTMENT

A. Physical Features

e  Building located at the top of a hill at the rear of the Pfizer campus with a lower level
exposed on the east side and buried in the hill on the west side.

e Low height modular brick terrace walls provide a minimal flat area adjust to building for
fire access.

e Service road between Building MM and Tank Storage Building provides utility access
and location for storm water retention tank below the driveway.

e Existing trees are maintained where possible by using rctaining walls integral to the
building to minimize re-grading.

B. Vegetation

e Disturbed areas around the north and east side of the building are replaced with ground
cover type vegetation to blend back to the natural landscape.
e New tree plantings are grouped (o help transition site back to the existing woaoded area.

C. Site Relationships of Design
®  The service arca of the building is located at a midpoint back from the main driveway on
the west side of the building adjacent to the tank storage building to the west.
e The front sidewalk links to the existing sidewalk system and creates a transition zone
from the driveway/pedestrian areas to the main entry to the building.

D. Pedestrian and Vehicular Circulation

e The building location connects to an existing drive around the back of Building HH.

e The current sidewalk pathway system will be extended to the front of the building at the
main entry.

e Parking will be provided at the main parking lots within the campus layout.

E. Pedestrian Orientation

e See Section D.

PApfizen\05199-00\adm\pm\design_guidelines\070201 _ck_design_guidelines comments.doc Page |



Ceneral Architeotural Guidelines

= The bullding s composed of two elemonts: A brick front seetion, which encloses the
affice area and a wmetal panct rear section o the north, which encloses the lab areas and
mechanicat penthousc,

o These maleriais are compatible with existing brick structures and the new NR13 Building

cuprently nnder construciion
Scale

e Scale of the balding is similar io (the adjacent Building HH with one-siory cxpaosed ai the
main entry, and bwo-stories exposed on the lowaer cast side of the building,

Pesign

@ Uhe [ront of the budding, which is the brick portion, carries colors and banding patiamns
spnilar io other buildimgs on the Phizer campus.

o The rear scction of the butlding, the lab partion, s 2 motal pancd exterior similar 1o other
mictal panel enclosures localed o campus.

= Rooftop exhaust G units ave placed bebind a sercon wall, which is the same material as
the metal panel lab section of the struclure,

e The mam eniry s focated bebween o brick section and the stairway tower, which has a

melal and glass extorior and 1 slightly re

Muaterials/Colors

The e
with other butlding matenals onstte and arc of a hi

o

rior materials inciude brick and a msulated metal panel, which are compatible
b quatity finish.

:

by rorn the mctad porlion ot major

s The brick poriion of the butiding is oflsel shyg

mforseelions of the malerials To give o sons

Introduction of the meial

Paplizert 05 199-60admipmidesignguidelinesi070201 ek design guidehnes_comments.doc }_)Eig(‘. 2



AL General Restdential Architechure
= Nolapphieabic
13, Multiple-Family Architeciure
e Notapplicable.
. Non-Hestdential Architecture

AL Gonoerat

o The mam cievation of the metal bulding is offset from the brick portion of the building,

relieving the fonger elevation.

s The brick section of the building is Tower than the metal paneled penthouse to the rear,

again rehieving the fong horizontal elevation.

B Building Haguipment and Service

IaFE]

e Fhe dwmpster for the building is Tocated on the wast side ol ihe building towards the rear

|
of the building iy a recessed are
o Major mechanical cguipiment is focated 1o a fully enclosed pent
floor,

house above the second

e Two exierior fans are enclosed behimd soreen panels, which malch the metals of the lab

pottion of the bulding,

Chapter Four / Miscellaneous

b baehiine

s Lighting consists of 20 foot high pole lights on the serviee deive and tarn around (o the

1

rear of the buitding, a botlard Hght at the main m\ia'y walloway,

iohis for secunity sround the entive perimeter of the building.

s bight fGxures will be catofT iype distribution for reduction of gl

Aplizen 05 199-O0admipimtdesignpuidelines 070201 ¢k design guidehnes comments.doc

ascd building mowted

Page 3



CYLINDER TANK
STORAGE BUILDING

HH
BUILDING

MM BUILDING

N SO BT Y a1 A

PLANTI

PGM Blopharma Bullding MM

Scale: 1'=40"-0" @ <



i

| o b e e |
et 5

EAST ELEVATI

PGM BIOPHARMA
NOT TO SCALE



—_— ' = — e
5830 o == = ' A
00F Te—— —_—

565'-0"
PENTHOUSE,/ROOF

SOUTH ELEV

PGM BIOPHARMA
NOT TO SCALE



@ ® (1) (10) (o) (®

e
Gs?gi:u' : [ i'—_.__uj. e

M sas-0
W PenmHOUSE /RGO

e; 531-0°
LRL T

WEST ELEVATIC

PGM BIOPHARMA
NOTTO SCALE



A 5830
300F

565'-0"
PENTHOUSE /ROOF

T

548'-0"
LEVEL 2

NORTH ELEVAT

PGM BIOPHARMA
NOT TO SCALE



VIEW FROM

PGM BIOPHARMA
NOT TO SCALE



VIEW FROM AC:

PGM BIOPHARMA
NOT TO SCALE



VIEW FROM |

PGM BIOPHARMA
NOT TO SCALE



VIEW LOOKING AT SITE FROM SOUTHWEST CORNER - BUILDING HH AT LEFT VIE

VIEWS OF EXI:

PGM BIOPHARMA
NOT TO SCALE



QT
PeNTHOUSE

PGM Biopharma Bullding

NOT TO SCALE

@ @ ?
| | f | |
| -
|
e | | |
——+
+ N T [ —
\ | \ | |
N OFFICE W m ‘ .
| -] J |
!‘ g || |
R S— 1 1 | E— T 1 -1
| |
L ’ g o u
. \ £ | . -
j]; \ | I i sl L e
' \ | :
2 ‘
SECTION




|
o
A i
a
-
T — e
|
e :
C
| |
i ! |
| |
! |
SECTION

PGM Blophama Bullding

NOT TO SCALE



February 8, 2007

Architectural Review Board
City of Chesterfield

690 Chesterfield Parkway West
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Re:  Sentrus Office Building (Sentrus Place): Site Development Section Plan, Landscape
Plan, Lighting Plan, Architectural Elevations, and Architect’s Statement of Design for an
office building and research facility in a "PI" Planned Industrial District located in the
northeast comer of the Sentrus Place development, north of Chesterfield Airport Road
across from the intersection with Cepi Drive.

Dear Board Members:

Two Investments, L.L.C. a Site
Avchitectural B

Hen 1\/ & As
ner Jevations, A;";i
- of Ple

Fhe m{mm: is for a new 100,000 square foot office building and research facility located 1 the
Sentrus Place development. Exterior materials include granite composite pan@io and glass. Roof
maimdala will be a single-ply membrane. Please see the attached checklist to review the
project’s compliance with the City of Chesterfield’s Design Guidelines.

3

Departmental Input
The submittal was reviewed for complie

) - OO /,

Commission i

]

lity of Chesterfield Tree M;mz E. and f ha, Ci
£

4

ty (‘f( ‘hesterfield L ighting ordinance. Landscape
site ‘;‘ﬂzm review for adherence to City of Chesterfield Tree Manual.
Signage is not reviewed during this part of the process and will be reviewed by the Department
of Planning,

‘heef att governing orc %m(mf
f

P

b eing addressed throt WE

Actions Hequested
The Department of Plannin
information presented.

/

g requests action by the Architectural Review Board on the



sincer

o

Niara M. Perry, AICP «
Senior Planner of Plan Review

Attachments
1. ARB Design Review Checklist
2. Architectural Review Application and Packet Submittal



v

QM YT
pRois S |

RISV T

e Suippng
HAHELIVHD

"AASTASI U 311 [2UI] SULIND PISSOIPDE o¢

HOZII Y] mﬁ np podojeasp Suisq AJIUSLIY

Supjyed pue SUIPIINg JO UCHIBI0] 19BXS 37 L -
!

ISIFO8Y ) MITATY 1SOUIR
ATHIAYELSHHD 40




RV

)

[
—
ident

o
Coi

}
1
i

i
Genera




1007 ABIN @wwﬁﬁ ‘§SI00UJ MINTY [041IO
oioeds oul 01 St aouaLafay ssuljeping udisep ol )

S YA AT
P A MBTAST

N
(b
1S3I0N

(STre M

(e
X 2% §20U0,1) SUTUERISS 4
q

[

@)

0

W

SILIBISIY Y 10 A1y @@W 0} SOUSISYPE &@m @mm\wﬁ
oIy} PIsseippe Su




Sentrus Office Building

784 Sentrus Place
Chesterfield, Missouri

February 2, 2007

Henty & Associates, P.C.
Architects



City of
= Chesterfield

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
Project Statistics Application

Project Title: Sentrus Office Building

Deveioper: Phase Il Investments, LLCA r¢hitect:Henty & Associates, P.C. Engﬁneer:StOCk & Associates

Location: 784 Sentrus Place

PROJECT STATISTICS:

Size of site (in acres):5.33 __ Total Square Footage: 100,000 Building Height:_50-0"

Proposed Usage: Office Building

Exterior Building Materials: Granite composite panels, glass

Construction Type:1l-B Non-combustible/Unprotected

Roof Material & Design: Single-ply Membrane

Screening Material & Design: Corrugated painted steel panels.

Landscape Guidelines:

Building Setbacks: _ 30" Front_25' Side 25' Rear __40'  Max Bldg Ht. __ NA  Min. Lot Req.

Description of art or architecturally significant features (if any): Dark red granite panels with dark grey accent

bands. Glass curtain wall at atrium/entry tower.

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION:

G/Planning/Procedure Manual (Public)/ARB/Project Statistics App./01-Plofl
G/Planning/ARB/Arch. Review Book/Project Statistics App.

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636) 537-4000 Fax (636) 537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us



Henty & Associates, P.C.
Architects

ARCHITECT'S STATEMENT
ON DESIGN GUIDELINE ITEMS

Chapter One / Site Layout

A. Physical Features: The Sentrus Office Building is to be located on a relatively flat
site requiring a minimum of grade changes to accommodate access to the building.
Some transitions in grade are planned to soften the height of the building. Minimal
retaining walls will be used where necessary and will be of an aesthetically pleasing
material, incorporating planting when possible.

B. Vegetation: The site is currently devoid of any planting. Extensive new landscaping,
as shown on the enclosed Landscape Plans, will provide a visual transition from the site
to the building and soften the parking.

C. Site Relationships of Design: The 3-story building office building will be positioned
at an angle with relationship to Highway 40/64 providing a more dynamic view from the
highway. As a basement is proposed for this building, it is planned that the lowest level
of the building will be located 8’-0” below the typical finished grade and a gentle berm
will form a transition from the main site grade up to the entry level of the building. The
berm, in conjunction with landscaping elements will help to minimize the perceived
height of the building and create an aesthetically pleasing grade change to an otherwise
flat site. One of the main features of the design is the circular glass tower at the center
of the building. From the street level, the tower provides a visual cue leading the
pedestrian to the entry of the building and a first glimpse of the 3-story atrium space.

D. Pedestrian and Vehicular Circulation: Sentrus Place, the main street to the site, will
be bordered by sidewalks providing pedestrian access from this site to Chesterfield
Airport Road. There are two driveway entrances from the main street providing easy
access to the parking area. There will be a drop-off area at the main entrance to the
building. Some limited parking will be available in the garage located in the lower level
of the building.

E. Pedestrian Orientation: The orientation of the main entrance of the building will
provide a striking view of the building from Sentrus Place. The trash enclosure will be
located discretely away from the major entrance and shielded from view by an
aesthetically pleasing screen and landscaping elements.

300 Chesterfield Center © Suite 100 ¢ Chesterfield ® Missouri 63017
636253724800 ¢ Fax 63625374806

www.hentyandassociates.com



Chapter Two / Buildings

[. All Structures

A. General Architectural Guidelines: The office building is designed with simple
lines using classic materials. The granite panels will utilize a palette with the field
color to be a dark red and a dark grey accent band. The windows will be butt-glazed
to create clean band of glass between the granite columns. The balanced
proportions of the column and beam elements mixed with the butt-glazed windows
create a clean, aesthetically pleasing appearance. The North and East facades
have inset sections to provide a strong shadow line and provide additional visual
interest for the view from the highway.

B. Scale: The design elements of this building break the larger mass into human
scale elements recognizable as easily to someone near the building as to someone
as far away as the highway. The accent panels provide a visual cue to locate the
floor lines of the building reinforcing the human scale of the building.

C. Design: This building design will compliment and contrast the buildings of the
area. A number of the buildings in the vicinity are constructed of red brick. This
building will have similarities in coloration, but with a contrasting type of material
(granite).

D. Relation to Adjacent Development: This office building will be the first of several
buildings developed on this street and will serve as an anchor to the buildings that
follow.

E. Materials/Colors: The warm earth tone colors of the granite and glass will relate
well to the existing buildings in the Chesterfield Valley area. There are to be no
bright or gaudy accents or ornamental elements.

[l. Residential Architecture

A. General Residential Architecture: NA

B. Multiple-family Architecture: NA

[ll. Non-Residential Architecture

A. General: The office building is designed so that there is no “rear” side of the
building in the sense that it appears to only be utilitarian in nature. All sides of the
building will be treated as featured fagades. An entry plaza in front of the building

will provide a pleasant area for seating while waiting for pick up or to simply have
lunch on a nice day.

Page 2 February 2, 2007



B. Building Equipment Service: Access for service vehicles and trash collection is
provided at a separate drive than the main parking, avoiding any potential
inconvenience for building users.

C. Fast Food Restaurant: NA
D. Auto Service Station Guidelines: NA
E. Shopping Center Guidelines: NA

F. Chesterfield Valley Guidelines: As indicated above, each facade of the building
has been given a featured look utilizing architectural features, landscaping and
lighting to highlight and accent for a visually aesthetic appearance.

Chapter Three / Landscape Design

The site will be landscaped to enhance the office building while effectively muting the
visual impact of surface parking, the trash enclosure and the entrance to the lower level
parking. Deciduous, decorative, and evergreen plant materials have been located to
provide transitions from the site to the building, and provide accent highlights to the
entrance. The islands on the parking area will be landscaped to break up the area into
smaller zones.

Chapter Four / Miscellaneous

A. Signage: A low freestanding monument sign that conforms to the municipality’s
signage ordinance will be located in the lawn strip behind the sidewalk along Sentrus
Place at the southern end of the site. In addition, a lighted building sign will be located
at the top of the building on both the North and South faces of the building. The final
signage design will be submitted to the Department of Planning for review and approval
prior to installation.

B. Lighting: The parking lot will be illuminated with low standards to minimize their
visual impact. Accent lighting on the exterior columns of the building will be used to
enhance the visual interest at night.

C. Utilities: There will be no above ground utilities visible on the site.

D. Stormwater Drainage: The overall stormwater drainage of the site is integrated into
the detention system of Chesterfield Valley as designed by Stock & Associates
Consulting Engineers. For the most part, the stormwater drainage of the lawn areas will
shed naturally along grades and swales except in a few areas where yard drains are
required to handle runoff blocked by the building. Stormwater from the surface parking
will be directed to manholes and then conducted to the off-site detention basin.

Page 3 February 2, 2007



E. Energy Conservation: The building has been designed to meet or exceed the
standards set forth in ASHRAE 90.1 — 1999 to achieve an energy efficient building.

F. Screening (Fences & Walls): The building is designed such that the mechanical
equipment of the roof will be totally screened from view with an architectural metal
enclosure that is integrated into the massing composition of the building. The trash
enclosure has bee strategically placed in one of the least visible corners of the site and
will be screened behind solid gates that have not been designed as yet, but will employ
materials that coordinate with the building (and will be submitted to the Department of
Planning for review and approval prior to construction)

Page 4 February 2, 2007



PREPARED FOR

Phase Il Investments, LLC

/o Sentrus, Inc.

Attention: Mr. Richord Weinstein
141 Chesterfield Industrial Bivd
Chesterfield, MO 63005

ST, LOUS COUNTY BENCHMARK

Stevens Form, Township 45 Morth, Ronge 3 Eost
St Louls Counly Missowrl, ond being more
porlicularly descrived os follows:  Beginning of o
poinl i the Horth lne of Chesterfleld Alport
Rood ond the Eosl (ine of nropmy now of
lprrn.-rl of aq!ha Fick by nstrumend recorded in
; Poge 250 thence Morth 12 degress ©1
mlnd!cs West olong Fiek's Eosl line 140291 feet
10 o poknt In the Seuth line of LS. Highway
ﬁwta 40, thence Seuth 84 degrees 10 minules
34 seconds Eost olong the South line of Highway
40 571,94 feet to a point and centinuing aleng
way 40 Soul jegrees 71 minutes 45
secands East 215 17 fest !hen:e leaving soid
South line of Highway 40 South 12 degress 01

ST._LOUIS CO.

HE&T WO

M.SD. P#
BASE MAP &

- b o COLOR SITE PLAN
R
L001e% roery _GITE SENTRUS PLACE
: GRAPHIC SCALE A TRACT OF LAND BEING LOCATED IN US. SURVEY 150 AND BEING PART OF LOTS 1 AND 2
INTERS T ‘ w b s - - OF SUBDMSION OF RICHARD H. STEVENS FARM,
LONG poap - 0 g ey — TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN
i FEET) CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI
/./ & 1 inch = 60 i
% g g El ]
3 516 g Eg‘- 33
= e
m WOl ool <
CHESTERFIELD Z \ Feltd B
AIRPORT RD. S wWzjuny
o © o =
< 3
Pog
LOCATION MAP T = T
PERTINENT DATA B = S
EXSTING. ZonimG F A0y ARES ! e i S
£ > -3 e s — e g s . R
ORDINANCE NO. / 707 ‘ i ‘ | —. fE——== - =
A T S FUTURE FUTURE FUTURE | FUTURE Rk L
SCHOOL DISTRICT ROCKWDOD a | 3-STORY el I 3-STORY 2! | 3-STORY el | 3-STORY ol b
SEWER DISTRICT METROPOLITAN ST. LOUIS SEWER DIST. ; | ’ 2 : | g
WATERSHED AREA MISSOURI RIVER & BUIL‘-DING 3 | BUILDING I ] BUILDING : IF I gjg_O%ING I
WATER SERVICE MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER CO. [ 54,000 sf. ,g ' 45900 sf, ! i i
GAS SERVICE LACLEDE GAS TRABKGE EASCMEMT [} :
ELECTRIC SERVICE AmerenlE | fe —_ - I— e e S R R ) |
PHONE SERVICE SOUTHWESTERN BELL 4 i B 5 WOE FE DTcH v/ | ;
BwER e S NJF ROTRAKARN MUK RORNTIE /W o 1 = fine S35 5009 FUTURE DEVEL OPMENT ¥ - FUTURE DEVELOPMENT FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 7
DB. 7408 PG, 170 i / | ] PROPOSED LOT 8 1 PROPOSED LOT 7 ] PROPOSED LOT 6 *I PROFOSED LOT & z
ADDRESS = 17947 CHESTERFIELD AIRPCRT RD / !4 b 288 Ac. & 200 Ac. % 194 Ac. 2 | o, Ac. * B,
WUNNENBERG'S = PAGE 20, GRID I-1B P ‘STO& 765 SENTRUS PLACE ' ?75 BENTRUS PLA | 785 SENTRUB PLACE b ﬂpgﬂrL;) 795 SENTRUS PLACE f ;
LEGEND y z ! ¢ H
EXISTIG SANITARY SEWER = $ = % g‘ﬂlsbézfl. Bﬂ H oW/ : 5 WIDE F&C:EHSCH w/ | i g
[XISTIIG ST0RM SERER = =r = /" fanch sw—F; -u.eum l/_{DﬂCH SLOPE w0 20%) : g =
it M 4 | _ [ f Fi 5
EXISTIRG CONTOUR : ., [5g
e . 2 (I e L mmme s i %
FOURD 1/2° IROH PIPE @ ' E{‘E‘;‘::::::HT[M 1 [%g#m‘%i B N ear e e 's'x?‘zﬂs' . AT 5" GENTER/CEWIER g‘ & S
SET IROM PPE - & - - -
+ TRy ) o= SATARY V8 -
g i i | A A | A s T < : = w
g R 7 & “ A - /
FRE HITRANT < 4 | P - L = fc3 LN, \ 3
LIGHT STANDART x; — \ . FIRE ‘ﬁ’m
BUSH S5 5l %
sicH -@- L EER L oPNTRUS PLAGE— — ——| };_ == _.&5’ ﬂwm"“‘m: e -
HOTES PARKING SPACES @ ‘_‘__,-"" i 2 12 A = L
GUY WRE 'T P — - - —— — 3 ~
g = b
PORER FOLE T L o = = 3 K
WATER VALVE B /'/ et T G g ™ 12 RER L ; / B H%ﬁk' E’
DENDTES RECORD HECRMATICN (L) % 2 7 s = i N 1 SkinemRCor &-“
MANDICAFPED PARKING & ; ; ’ ; Ea | 5 M d = S b ol )
/é f 755 m PLAGE / / L [ 7 3 | 2 za%;uﬁc . i é‘ucm‘%g — ) g? Fa 2]
.i" e b cmn/ 1\‘ \ - r‘l oW AT 5 CENTER/CENTER. | g1 Ty :Em!*/czn:;w a8 53 \@ .I'
J N ey 87, s = L
! / _ [[ [T [r«m 7| canf : §
f‘l > \ 1 I g
- r“r D R W e z / / / o iy 1 < | | N
ALY — = : I B SR T )
& — s - - A ~ B *ag
Uineaws—S=—=———u NS : | / 8
T, Vi = . e o N L LTI , =
‘ = y ¥ ! | e,
ol T 1 i o s\ - caun i
fa - 12??;&{ S —_ Waize 5. ickuein ll A | = \\
VEP,  VETRIED LAY P e > ' .
¥R — VEIRFIED CUAY PP o T e b == FU"rl:jHE ﬁ;??‘é‘go" \ 4 8 ED LOT 4 3-STORY BUILDING S INSTALL RO, WARKER
s oty e ! Al LU T 75000 sf. TOTAL
FUTUHE y . 3-STORY 4 i i ] = _SENTHLE PLACI B gl 220 TOTAL SPACES §
: 3-STORY | BUILDING = - E T e e lums o FF=45600 53
BUILDING ] : i oy L ! s
7S 5t 21000 ol ! ! - ol
{0 mc TR 5 ﬁ = i
| AR et it : s
= = —a N} iHrE= » *‘-‘ % b= HE= =
Fig e A i = —— % ce = : ,
|’I i i.
"” FL=asz 9
sax:w.nu ro u;;‘ &
FUTURE DEVELOPNENT 5';
LOT 2
114 Ac. =
760 SENTRUS PLACE g Preparty Descrption
or 795 LONG r nd in iry nd bein
ROAD CROSSING g 51 Lota T o 2 o1 Sebatmed o Prahamd 1o o

COLOR SITE PLAN

u-17 PHASE TWO INVESTMENTS, L.L.C. SENTRUS

minutes East 139401 f2el o o poinl in the
Merih line of Chesterfield Akport Rood, thence
Horth 83 degress 45 minutss 30 seconds West
269.36 feel o o point, thence leaving soid rood
fine North & degrees 14 minuies 30 seconds Eost,
123 feel to o point, lhence Horlh 83 degrees 45
minutes 30 seconds West 200 feei to o point,

1217 (006 STRMEARD. ALUMNUN CISK STAVPED
SL-36 1930 DISK 15 SET N THE MORTHWEST

CORMER OF CHESTERTELD AIRFORT ROAD AND
CAPRICE DANE.

thence Soulh & degrees 14 minutes 30 seconds
West 123 feet to o peint in the North line of
Chesterfield Alrport Road, thence oleng sold rood
Horth 83 degrees 45 minutss 30 seccnds West
3558 fest to the place of beginning, occording

1o the survey by Diversified Development Design
and Associoles during November 13785,

GEORGE M. STOCK _E-325116 |R.ES  01/16/07 Iaua 01/16,/07

STOCK| & ASSOGRTES

Consulting €ngineers, Inc.

257 Chasterfield Business Parkway

St Louiz, MO B3005

PH. {636) 530-8100

FAY (E36) 530-9i30

e-mail: general@stockassoe.com
eh: www. com

[T

| 206-4012]" 1 of 1




Phase Il Investments, LLC
c/o Sentrus, Inc.

141 Chesterfield Industrial Blvd
Chesterfield, MO 63005

Attention: Mr. Richard Weinstein

450

440

i i i [ i PROPOGED [
BULDNG
75,000 al TOTAL
EX. CHESTERFIELD | \ | \ FF=s58.00 \
Ve -
1 | I | | |
O 470
(ESTERFIELD
ARPORT ROAD LOT1 LOT 2 F{‘.oom LOT3 LOT 4 PR. 26w FIRE
NING - PR. LONG ROAD ACCESS ROAD
CROSSING DRIVE PR. PAVEMENT
—£ X EX. GRADE: X i EXTENSION PR. GRADE X |
—————— e 460
" | === I 1 _
- 7 P -
\ s
\ s
N
450
| | I I I 1
I | I I I 1
| | || | | o
SITE SECTION A - A
HORIZONTAL SCALE: ’
VERTICAL SCALE:
| | | s
75000 al TOTAL
| | | ‘et FLOOR=47100 !
470 ! ! ! ! 470
| LOT 6 | LOTS | |—Pr. PaveweNT | OT 4 PR. 26' FRE
ACCESS ROAD
PR, GRADE
| |
460 ] 1 L
~ 'K~
~.
N
N
450 ]
|
440 | 440
SITE SECTION B - B
HORIZONTAL SCALE: i
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=10"
E N
20" ranace Esu. = Provose 40" row e e
PROPOSED 25" PAVEMENT
L 10 7 13 13 7 0
R ROAIYAY NANTBVAE, |~ SAULDER SOUDER | ROADIA T UANTENCE. P

UTILTY & 10. AWERICAN
WATER €0, EASEWENT

FALSE (ITCH BERM
ELEVATION SHOWY 0N

UMLTY 4 0. AMERCA
WATER CO. EASENENT

SEED Wik 2 /-
ERISON CONTRIL
HETING (TrF)

ST._LOUIS CO.
H&T NO.

M.S.D. P#

—-17

BASE MAP # _ U

/\ REVISED PER CITY COMMENTS 01,/29,/07

SITE SECTIONS

PHASE TWO INVESTMENTS, L.L.C. — SENTRUS

GEORGE M. STOCK

E—25116

257 Chesterfield Business Parkway
St. Louis, MO 3005

PH. (63B) 530-9i00

FAX (B3B) G30-2130

e-mail: general@stockassoe.com
Web: www.stock com

RES 01/11/07 |G.M.S. 01/11,/07

DRAWN BY: DATE] 05 v

06—4012[ 2 of 2

2




06

BUILDIN
54,000 s

]

\ BUILDING

G
£. 45,900 s.f.

L eitee
L ]

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED LOT 7

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED LOT 8

yé FALRGAD o |

S LEaves
Bumping A:{Ij‘

FEn
3‘5/55 Coirter
4 U5

CHES TEReg,
LD oH
L . ST,
PB sesa) CENTeg o STERFIELD
G 179 LAT rrop LEY Crpy
T vE 345 by CENTER py 40
L s Frve
) e e OF
5t 73, TROAN Groyp
eyt PG a505-°
ADDRES s 7 V52024, Eoncpe
S ESS70g o FlR4s WAL TE.
Lo e o
&
{
/
4Pap,
Lncanate e | |
PR g RSt / —
UNap & (‘TJfDL (mmm‘:";‘f [ X
" RBCATE e, g P, gy
. Fiely Pl gﬂw Prpg 6oz 86;%3: Pleg
@ J 200
,ﬁi‘j’jtamﬂdm Uz FUTURE FUTURE
BB e 2—S TR < s
Hie =S TUR 3-STORY 3-STORY
\

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED LOT 6 PROPOSED LOT S5

BUTLDING  °
45,900 s.f

SR Zong,

E,
ELECTR,
METEAIC \\

PRIV D VT

CNT D] D] (~
PPV a1 B LS e I e ) T T T PR TR TR TS TR TR TETETEN

0.0 00 Lo 00 AINGD 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 a~TL 0L 91 01 0L 01 01 oL

L 01 01 0L 01 04 91 geoT 91 0L a1 oL ulw

OVERHESD -
FUTURE DEVELOPM PROX T4 7

= T
£0780 11 00 QIA T

00 00 1501 oh o1 61

: 3
01 00 01 01 01 M S0 UL O TI 00 01 00 €1 G5 01 11 61 € GoIN 0L 01 01 01 01 A £1 01 9T T e Tr g 0
1002 01 g 01 02 02 02 02 03 03 12 02 12 82 02 02 02 02 82

G E o 303 03 03/03 02 03 03 04 04 05 05 04 0.4 d4f
PROPOSED, LOT VERHEAD sz/}f fs 0 ve ofs of q5ae 7 ]o7]od o] o] of O
P ews vtk g5 48 4o e fus|agaq o 1p ¢

" 00 00 10 01 82 94 05 15 £5 22 B,

F-Ser
> T
FToe "

57?[

0o 00 10 01 o 04 g3 45 82 s

00 90 00 01 92 93 g8 14 15 e7 40
00 90 90 01 9 93 g8 +5 80 £7

091 0L 42 04 g3 44 83 £3
00 90 61 01 42 0

00 90 11 01 92 o4

00 00 01 €1 2 OHFET T2 16 17 1543 12 45 07 190817 15 10 9
00 a1 a1 01 42 94797 63 o 0 4 MMDP 12 (13 14 14 1 \F
00 91 01 0z Rt (06 97 a7 07 o -~

T8 13 12 15 18 15 14 17 20 20 20 17 18 20 £1 19 16 14 16 19 £1 £0 18 18 20 21 19 16 L4 16 19 20 19 15 13 15 18 £0 19 16 14 15

€090 90 01 42 99708 15 23 £4 BL 18 17 15 £4 £5 £3 19 £0 £4 85 82 19 17 19 23 £E £4 20 80 £4 86 £3 19 7 15 L2 BT £3 17 14 15 02 5 £I 13 17 18

£ATE £5 £2 £3 £5 £4 25 82 £7 £5 13 £0 ©7 5 £3 £ £.4 £5 £3 £6 £6 L0 £0 26 06 £3 £5 £4 £5 £3 £4 £ 13 13 16 €4 £5 £2 £ £3 85 22 €

{0916 82 84 £1 17 16 19 £4 89 £3 £0 £0 £4 85 £3 18 16 19 £3 85 £3 20 £0 £3 25 £3 18 16 18 £2 84 £2 17 14 16 £1 84 £3 18 15

FUTURE o dt o 0202 o] seer or or v

16
/_) STDRYQ‘“‘Q‘ e o 07 6.3 10 1.0 4 19 D}H
— h 090 91 01 42 9.4 3

0a12 16 17 187%a

12 [13]

1007

FUTURE
3-STORY
BUIL DING3

| 27,000 s.f.

40 00 11 01 42 04T Ts e3 ea o

00 90 90 01 42 94795 15 £0 €7 )

00 40 €0 01 892 947 08 14 18 27 10 X3

00 90 00 01 92 94 93 15 P2 £S5 96 4N *

00 90 90 01 42 04 08 15 o522 £7 90 £5 B
00 g0 00 01 de o

00 g0 w0 0L 9z o

= b=

N
BUTIL DINGEe o1 0 d2 o4 6545 sz e er 17 16 15 2+ 2383 20 23 24 25 £3 16 16 20 23 04 20 1 {

o 00790 91 01 §2 04 pars £ £2 £3 85 £4 55 £2 £7 £5 15 £1 £7 85 £3 £3 £4 £5 82 24 83 14 {7
48,600 s]

6 8384 £1 18 17 19 24 86 £3 19 80 £4 85 82 19 17 19 83 £4 £1 14 0
ius

318 19 18 15 14 17 £0 £0 £0 17 13 £0 €1 19 16 14 16 19 15 17 11 07

L 04 0L 00 00 90 00 80 60 00

a1 6L 61 41 01 61 41 L

42 92 02 62 02 62 42 02 A2 WANRIR 02 61 9L 0L 81 41 0

o1

17

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
PRWE%DDLS?%NT PROPOSED L Zﬂﬁ%;ﬂj “%ﬁ%iﬁﬁﬁﬁZ@%%ﬁ%

TR0 00808181 9Ll 6248 02,02 04 92 05 02 08 15.05.64 43 1

i i i i v [

00 00 00 00 41 01 01 01 oL 61 o1 01 01 o1 o1 o1 o1 62 02 o1 o0 aibby a1 01 o 01 61 oL 01 01 01 01 90 00 €0 00 00 80 00 W0 00

T T T TP T TR T T T 40 00 60 60 00 09 80 00 80
€060 90 00 00 10 60 80 90 60 09 80 00 00 10 00 01 0x B FCEEHF & 00 00
0000 60 80 40 £0 €0 80 90 40 80 90 00 80 €0 00 10 £0 80 90 00 40 80 40 40 .
BeK pryy,
PRUsECT
_ ALL FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS INCLUDE BASE
- e [Luninalre_Schedue ]
o EMENT [ Symbot [ Oty T Label [ Arrangement [ Description | NoF
. i f? C_ EF—FIL_[® [F2 [ BACK—BACK | GSH-AM-200—MH-MT-AS—FG TWIN |
: LK - ¥AL
LINE P TE LOCaTymy
" RECORp U‘";DR»OF & Gas Numeric_Summory
. MATIpy Lobel [CalcType [Units [ Avg [Avg/Min_| Mox/Min
ATE (At STTE [Tuminance [Fc__[1%5 (1125
ER REcon TION o . :
TR N g 2 Ve SPILL_LIGHT [Tuminonce [Fe__Joie [ WA

REQUIRE A CHANGE REQUEST AND RECALCULATION.

DESIGN IS BASED ON CURRENT INFORMATION PROVIDED AT THE TIME
OF REQUEST. ANY CHANGES IN MOUNTING HEIGHT OR LOCATION, LAMP
WATTAGE, LAMP TYPE, AND EXISTING FIELD CONDITIONS, THAT EFFECT
ANY OF THE PREVIOUSLY MENTIONED, WILL VOID CURRENT LAYOUT AND




| 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 REVISIONS|BY

o
|
|
{
\Qéﬁ
|
o
e
r,‘—j
S
I
‘Q
it |
‘ ]
| } 1
| l e
+ | 7
& }
iire=
(.
L
M
E
o«
|
|
|
|
=

FUTURE T N e FUTURE RN FUTURE -, "

3-STORY n | .. 3-STORY | | 3-STORY ¢ | g2
BULDING I e T SBULDING % ' o, BUILDING ! ! BULDING e
54,000 sf. . LR 459008f b 45900 sf. ! 67500 sf. | g
e A%g | ? - K | % - j%; L kY ! s, 23
5 . % : [ g
. N % | | 2

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT %o FUTURE OP i FUTURE DEVELOPMENT i) DEVELOPMENT

+ PROPOSEBLOT 8 TS FROPOSEDLOT 7. I PROPOSEDLOT 6 | \ PROPGSED LOT 5 -,
% ‘*;QQ | 2
I ¥ | N 28
1 % RS | 1 gf
X X 53

4 !

~ SENTRUSPLACE = B 2%

74

=2

x | FUTURE | 2

/3-STORY %% 2

\, T BUILDING 1 s

FUTURE, % /| 48600 sf. —5= o

© 3-STORY_ | ° | . 8-STORY | > /| o g

BULDING% | -, | BULDING | 5, w

%, 27.000 sf. : | 27.000sf, : , ‘ w

M % | % ‘h@ % ’/ a_ip a

. 7FumﬁE*DEV|IlPM o MM FLTURE DEIE.UFNELT 1 Lo u|-J

kY ) PROPOSED LOT ¥ % % . PROPOSED LOT 2. | L% % b

W e E 2 E - x SS- a
Y, WALK ENCROACHMENT £y Y

Wigaar = 2 © I

Q

Lot 4 - Sentrus Place

o
w
0
(o]
o
(o]
[+
\ o
1% % AN 5 % % kS % g w
ke ) LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS: o . T
[— ==FACH CATEGORY TREE (Deciduous, Evergreen, Ornamental) SHALL g 3
SITE CALCULATIONS: PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF TWENTY PERCENT (20%) OF THE TOTAL TREE (e j
COUNT:
PAVEMENT 120,769 SQ. FT. or 46.8% *|Deciduous= 51% E o
BUILDING AREA 25,000 SQ. FT. or 9.7% 2| Evergreen= 50% = (7]
GREEN SPACE 112,181 SQ. FT. or 43.5% 2l ormamental=  27% P E
F =
2z
TOTAL SITE 257,950 5Q. FT. or 100% ==ALL TREES TO BE A MINIMUM OF 2.5" CALIPER = Z
4 (7))
"™ ALL PARKING LOT END ISLANDS SHALL PROVIDE ONE (1) DECIDUOUS j =
TREE @ SINGLE ISLANDS AND TWO (2) DECIDUOUS TREES @ DOUBLE o -
| ISLANDS
“TNO ONE PARKING SPACE SHALL BE FURTHER THAN FIFTY (50) FEET
FROM A TREE T —
R. MARDIS
— CHECKED
STREET TREES SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ONE (1) TREE FOR EVERY /e
G FIFTY FEET (50°) OF STREET FRONTAGE, PLANTED NO CLOSER THAN 25 2007
THREE FEET (3') TO ANY CURB res-
— 2007-108
DEVELOPER SHALL PROVIDE A TWO (2) YEAR BOND/ESCROW FOR SHEET
LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION L 1
-




PLAN

8" 2—PLY RUBBER HOSE

7\ DOUBLE STRAND 12 GAUGE WIRE
COVERED W/2—PLY RUBBER HOSE
PAINTED FLUORESCENT ORANGE
WHITE FLAGGING (TYP.)

TREE WRAP

b
S\ A7 3 INCHES MULCH
: E 4 INCH DEEP SAUCER
- & STEEL TEE POST
) : BACKFILL MIX
R R e
%  UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL

REMOVE BURLAP & ROPE
FROM TOP 1/3 OF THE BALL

NOTE: USE SHREDDED BARK MULCH ONLY

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

N.T.S.

2X BALL DIA. MI

MULTI-=STEM TREE

SET TREE AT ORIGINAL GRADE
BARK MULCH— 37 MIN,

3 4

E EDGE OF PLANTING BED

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD
BARK MULCH

PREPARED PLANTING BED.

XISTING SUB—SOIL

SPADE—-CUT EDGE DETAIL

N.T.S.

7
3] g

3 INCHES MULCH

IF SHRUB IS B & B, THEN
REMOVE BURLAP & ROPE
FROM TOP 1/3 OF BALL

BACKFILL MIX
UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL

NOTE: USE SHREDDED BARK MULCH ONLY

SHRUB PLANTING

N.T.S.

SOIL SAUCER: USE PREPARED TOPSOIL— 67 MIN.

ROPES AT TOP OF BALL SHALL BE CUT. REMOVE
TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP. NON—BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL

SHALL BE TOTALLY REMOVED

PREPARED ADMIXTURE BACKFILL
PREPARED SUBGRADE PEDESTAL

PLANTING

N.T.S.

SEE SHRUB PLANTING FOR DETAILS.

CROWN OF ROOT BALL SHALL BEAR SAME RELATION
(OR SLIGHTLY ABOVE) TO FINISHED GRADE AS IT
BORE TO PREVIDUS GRADE.

BARK MULCH—3" MIN.
s——— CREATE SOIL SAUCER WITH TOPSOIL —6” MIN.

FOLD DOWN OR CUT AND REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP
IF NON—BIODEGRADABLE WRAP IS USED. REMOVE TOTALLY.

PREPARED SOIL BACKFILL
PREPARED ADMIXTURE BACKFILL OR NATIVE SOIL

N.T.S.

PLANT SPACING AS PER PLAN =

===

PREPARE BED AS PER
WRITTEN SPECIFICATION

t

PERENNIAL / ANNUAL PLANTING

N.T.S.
TREES COMMON /BOTANICAL SIZE QTY MATURE SIZEDECID. /EVERGREEN
RSM ‘Red Sunset' Maple / Acer rubrum ‘Franksred' 2.5"Cal 37 45" + DECIDUOUS
CRB Clump River Birch / Betula nigra 10-12" 3 30'—45 DECIDUOUS
AAA Autumn Applause Ash / Fraxinus americana ‘Autumn Applause'2.5” Cal. 8 45" + DECIDUOUS
PA ‘Patmore’ Ash / Fraxinus pennsylvanica ‘Patmore’ 2.5"Cal 10 45" + DECIDUQOUS
SWO Swamp White Oak / Quercus bicolor 2.5"Cal 1 45" + DECIDUOUS
VGZ Village Green Zelkova / Zelkova serrata ‘Village Green' 2.5°Cal 12 45" + DECIDUOUS
EVERGREEN TREES COMMON /BOTANICAL SIZE QTY MATURE SIZE
CBS Colorado Blue Spruce / Picea pungens 58'-7" 8 30'—40 EVERGREEN
WP White Pine / Pinus strobus 6'—-7" 26 45" + EVERGREEN
FLOWERING TREES COMMON /BOTANICAL SIZE QTY MATURE SIZE
SMAG Saucer Magnolia / Magnolia soulangiana 2.5” Cal. 7 2030 DECIDUOUS
CcP Chanticleer Pear / Pyrus calleryana ‘Chanticleer’ 2.5" Cal. 27 15'-25" DECIDUOUS
RP Redspire Pear / Pyrus calleryana ‘Redspire’ 2.5”7 Cal. 10 35—45 DECIDUOUS
SHRUBS COMMON /BOTANICAL IZE QTY
CH China Boy/Girl Holly / llex meserveae ‘China Boy/Girl' T™M 5 gal " EVERGREEN
SGJ Sea Green Juniper / Juniperus chinensis ‘Sea Green' 5 gal 94 EVERGREEN
DKL Dwarf Korean Lilac / Syringa meyeri ‘Palibin® 5 gal 9 DECIDUOUS
ANNUALS /PERENNIALS COMMON /BOTANICAL SIZE QTY
VL Variegated Lily Turf / Liriope muscari ‘Variegata' 1 gal 43 DECIDUOUS
GRASSES COMMON /BOTANICAL IZE QTY
DFG Dwarf Fountain Grass / Pennisetum alopecuroides ‘Hameln' 5 gal 107 DECIDUOUS

LANDSCAPE GUIDELINE SPECS:

GENERAL:

1.) Al natural vegetation shall be maintained where it does not
interfere with construction or the permanent plan of operation.
Every effort possible shall be made to protect existing structures
or vegetation from damage due to equipment usage. Contractor shall
at all times protect all moterials and work against injury te public.

2.) The landscape contractor shall be responsible for any coordination
with other site related work being performed by other contractors.
Refer to architectural drowings for further coordination of work to
be done.

3.) Underground facilities, structures and utilities must be considered
approximate only. There may be others not presently known or
shown. It shall be the landscape contractor’s responsibility to
determine or verify the existence of and exact location of
the above (Call 1-800—DIG—RITE).

4.) Plant material are to be planted in the same relationship to
grade as was grown in nursery conditions. All planting beds shall be
cultivated to 67 depth minimium and graded smooth immediotely before
planting of plants. Plant groundcover to within 127 of trunk of frees or
shrubs planted within the area.

5.) It shall be the landscape contractor’s responsibility to:

A.)  Verify dll existing and proposed features shown on the

drawings prior to commencement of work.

B.) Report all discrepancies found with regord to existing

conditions or proposed design to the landscape architect
immediately for a decision.

c.) Stake the locations of all proposed plant material and

obtain the approval of the owner’s representative or
landscape architect prior to installation.

Items shown on this drowing toke precedence over the material

list. It shall be the landscape contractor’s responsibility to

verify all quantities and conditions prior to implementation of

this plon. No substitutions of types or size of plant moterials will

be accepted without written approval from the landscape architect.

) Provide single—stem trees unless otherwise noted in plant schedule.

8.) All plant material shall comply with the recommendations and requirements

of ANSI Z60.1 "American Stondards for Nursery Stock”.

It shall be the contractor’s responsibility to provide for inspection of

the plant material by the Landscape Architect prior to acceptance. Plants

not conforming exactly to the plant list will not be accepted and shall be
replaced at the landscape contractor’s expense.

10.) All bids are to have unit prices listed. The Owner has the option to delete
any portion of the contract prior to signing the contract or beginning
work. This will be o unit price contract.

11.) All plant material to be transplanted shall be transplanted according to
guidelines set by AAN standards. Transplanted material will not be
guaranteed by the landscope cantractor.

6.

©

INSURANCE:

1.) The landscape contractor shall submit certificates of insurance for workman’s
compensation and general liability.

MULCH:

1.) Al mulch to be shredded oak bark mulch at 37 depth (ofter
compaction) unless otherwise noted. Mulch shall be clean and free
of all foreign materials, including weeds, mold, deleterious materials, etc.

2) No plastic sheeting or filter fabric shall be placed beneath shredded

bark mulch beds. Myrafi fabric shall be used beneath all gravel mulch beds.
3.) Edge all beds with spade—cut edge  unless otherwise noted.

MAINTENANCE:

1.) Landscape Contractor shall provide o seperate propesal to maintain
all plants, shrubs, groundcover, perennials and annuals for a period
of 12 months ofter acceptance.

2.) Contractor shall ensure that only competent and trained personnel shall
provide such services and that such services be provided in o timely
manner.

TOPSOIL:

1.) Topsoil mix for oll proposed londscape plantings shall be five (5)
parts well—drained screened organic topsoil to one (1) part
Canadian sphaognum peat moss gs per planting details. Roto—till
topsoil mix to o depth of B” minimum and grode smooth.
Provide o soil analysis, as requested, made by an independent
soil—testing agency outlining the % of organic matter, inorganic
matter, deleterious material, pH and mineral content.

Any foreign topsoil used shall be free of roots, stumps, weeds,
brush, stones (larger than 17), litter or any other extraneous or
toxic material.

Landscape contractor to apply pre—emergent herbicide to all
planting beds upon completion of planting operations and
before opplicotion of shredded bark mulch.

MISC. MATERIAL:

1.) Provide stakes and deadmen of sound, new hardwood, free
of knotholes and defects.

2.) Tree wrop tope shall be 4” minimum, designed to prevent borer
damage and winter freezing. Additionally, only 3—ply tying material
shall be used.

TURF:

1.) Al disturbed lown areos to be seeded with a mixture of

Turf—Type fescue (3004 per acre) and bluegrass (18# per

acre). Lown areas shall be unconditionally warranted for a

period of 90 days from date of final acceptance. Bare

areas more than one square foot per any 50 square feet shall

be replaced.

Landscape contractor shall offer an alternate price for sod

in lieu of seed. Sod shall be cut ot o uniform thickness of 3/4".

No broken pieces, irregular pieces or torn pieces will be accepted.

3.) Any points carrying concentrated water loads and all slopes of

15% or greater shall be sodded.

4.) Al sod shall be placed a maximum of 24 hours after harvesting.
) Recondition existing lawn areas damaged by Contractor’s operations

including equipment/material storage and movement of vehicles.

WARRANTY:

1.) Al plant material (excluding ground cover, perennials and annuals)
are to be warranted for a period of 12 menths after installation at
100% of the installed price.

Any plant material found to be defective shall be removed and

replaced within 30 days of notification or in growth season determined

to be best for that plant.

3.} Only one replacement per tree or shrub shall be required ot the end
of the warronty period, unless loss is due to failure to comply with
warranty.

4.) Lown establishment period will be in effect once the lawn has been
mowed three times. Plant establishment period shall commence on the
dote of acceptance ond 100% completion.

2.

o

4,

2.

2.

REVISIONS|BY

(638) 928-1250

Fax: (636) 928-4563

St, Charles, Missourl 83304

67 Jacobs Creek Drive

CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI

o
w
73
(o]
o
(o]
©
o
L
T
|—
%
(o]
'8
3
a.
o
Z
|—
:
o

)
O
8
o
"
>
=
wid
c
@
7p)

111 SENTRUS PLACE

DATE
JAN. 29, 2007

SCALE
N.A

JOB No.
2007-108

SHEET

L-2

OF TWO SHEETS




sincerely beli-eve_ynm!rwtnor

i L e & - ﬁ':v
o 1"' i ‘i{h-:._nm
pul ﬂ-\-# s .l'__;. ]

Smce its introduétion in en.rly 1992, tha Hernlles“' fal'l'lll}' of, - 4
precast concrete retaining wall’ ‘modules has Jproven ihmlf*l:n be

more versatile than even we expected. The systems variety
mHErchangeahle module sizes and va.rlahlg batter allow "~
extremely. tall gravity walls.” ‘Reinforced wal[a,of unllmitdlh-

height are "&ccomplished with: the shortést andglightest P S B
“reinforcement layers of any competitive sjr:temwu‘ have found.

No matter how a wall'is built, we are caq.f' dent that Hercules™

retaining wall cross-sections .are i That X
Hercules™ walls are versatile, mmmical b&pushad d ::

closer mwmy lings, utilities and mn@mﬂm '-lhu

face . d¥sign gf the Hercules wall system™ prmrides
oppwﬁhim a wall for wmmﬂqﬂ aesthetics o ?? k@.ﬂ
11]

minimize la ctures. Qur cus‘bnmar: e
incredible dﬂignr.wmty

layouts and low i rmpa:%- '
tougher developwnf‘ﬂﬁ elines.

passion. for the Hartulgb‘

Todrsz

© Retaining Wall Modules

* The Hall Thar Cames #w Life™




Apartment Farking lor

COMRNRINT EXPRTRSTORN
fie wenll vegetatad with
replacement Euvommons

Vires

Terraced wall
plavited with

Roadway laneé

EXpansion
Vinca Minor Praject with
Yined, reinforced soil

slope up 1o 30
Jeet tall, spray
seeded with

nrative material

Office pariway entrance plonred with “Sedwm’

MG, Inc,

Vid-JR-FL5F prorm + T4 TH-64 b ha © weew, herculramig com
Munufastured by o uhder Fomnss frem Hesgdin Ml he
6 Geruldne Ave, St Lows MO #3115
Crvired by ane ar mave of e adisnp patenis L2TT1D L45A0%4
CAE0ATE DRFCTR DISLOFT LISFAE DITL 108 Do prents peading.




Hercules™ Modules are the superior soil retention solution.. not only do they create walls that are strong and long lasting, each wall stands out as one of
a kind Vegetare these walls and they become the most beauriful and unique in the industry. Their unique patented design constmucts walls of unsurpassed
strength and longevity that will last for many decades to come!

STABILITY _ THE HERCULES™ MODULE FAMILY

From simple backyard applications to larger and more complex wall designs. FACE WALL HEIGHTS
Hercules™ Modules derive their dependable strength from: WEIGHT COVERAGE  (W/O REINFORCEMENT)
* Substantial module weight when backfilled Hercules Long Mega™ 165 1bs 1.5 f up to 18 ft
* Friction between modules when stacked =
« Variable wall inclination (70°- 40°) Hercules Mega ™ 130 lbs 1.5 f up to |2 fr?
Modules can be backfilled with either site soil or granular material and have the ability Hercules Standard™ 95 Ibs 1.5 sf up to 6 ft *
to handle tight concave and comvex curves. When stacked. the module design shelters :
the soil backfill ensuring the survival of a wide range of plant species through harsh Hercules Mite™ 391lbs b6 sf up to 5 f

seasonal weather, Walls constructed with Hercules™ Modules resist the damaging

effects of wall settlement. freeze-thaw and hyvdrostatic pressure. * when used as a facing for @ geogrid reinforced slope the

Hercules Standard™ and Mega™ Modules are capable
af much greater wall hejghts.

EASY INSTALLATION AVAILABLE COLORS: Grey, Buff, Blends
Hercules™ Modules are surprisingly quick and easy to install. Due to their
patented design they are forgiving of minor installation errors. rarely require cutting
and never require pins. Hawving no need to figsure for corner modules or caps.
Hercules™ Modules are truly a simple. one module retaining wall system!

COST COMPETITIVENESS

Hercules™ Modules are among the most cost effective retaining wall products on

the market today. Most importantly. labor costs are kept low due to quick and easy

mstallation. Unlike many other products. Hercules™ Modules are installed at 70° )

of inclination or less. This creates much stronger walls that usually do not require Tl] SLOPE +* 55° SLOPE
costly over-digging and installation of geognd reinforcement behind the wall face. {SEGEPESI : + (Example
Taller walls can be built without the extra expense of additional excavation and  wall angle) ‘ of additional
gzogrid, keeping finished costs extremely competitive. - ‘ set-back)

When the application calls for reinforcement. a geogrid reinforced Hercules™
modular wall will require less geognd expense and over-dig than other competitive
modular systems. Any wayv vou build it. a Hercules™ retaining wall saves monev!

-AERCULES
S —

i MF(:, Inc.

214-20992EE phono = 214-209841 8 fax» www.herculosmifg.com
Mamfacored by or undsr licenss from Heroules Mig, Inc
16 Garalding e, 5 Louts MO 63115

Coverad by one or mone of o Sioving baenes: 575002 558,098
DRG0ATS D099 DISLOFT DIFI0E DEFLI0 Ouiwr pamees ending.



View Looking North

View Looking South View Looking West
Henty & Associates, P.C. SENTRUS OFFICE BUILDING

Architects Chesterfield Valley
February 2, 2007




South Elevation

SENTRUS OFFICE BUILDING

Henty & Associates, P.C.

Architects

Chesterfield Valley

February 2, 2007



)
e
i

_

E
il

_
_
LY

West Elevation

SENTRUS OFFICE BUILDING

Henty & Associates, P.C.

Architects

Chesterfield Valley

February 2, 2007



i

North Elevation

SENTRUS OFFICE BUILDING

Henty & Associates, P.C.

Architects

Chesterfield Valley

February 2, 2007



h.n..“ u_..

1 ...a_.._h"

East Elevation

SENTRUS OFFICE BUILDING

Henty & Associates, P.C.

Architects

Chesterfield Valley

February 2, 2007



Southwest View

SENTRUS OFFICE BUILDING

Henty & Associates, P.C.

Architects

Chesterfield Valley

February 2, 2007



F!;l
. *q!
!il
":!!! j
:E“'ﬂ'iii
|I|

| : TR .-, : ; E ‘E i “! H?E; E-’ ig
e Euzilm T ”i

m..-ilginin!:nmmmd e ;
St :|n B} 5 g E E;!I mﬁ RIS B £
I

Eﬁ i Ema' | 5 i !"‘ Lo
| Hi! iE!! EI!N!

1 !IB

!!l IE E - : m a iﬁ! iﬁ HL TR g : iimgig iii

E gi!gﬂ!il ! Ei% EEEEIEEE E i ! iilg i E ,!E E!! Eii"gg s o i !Eii
I lilz iEI !m L nssia;EiEi i e e EIII f;::':

Southeast View

Henty & Associates, P.C. SENTRUS OFFICE BUILDING

Architects Chesterfield Valley
February 2, 2007




Northeast View

Henty & Associates, P.C. SENTRUS OFFICE BUILDING
Architects Chesterfield Valley
February 2, 2007




Section Facing North (Lower Building Inset)

Henty & Associates, P.C.

SENTRUS OFFICE BUILDING

Architects

Chesterfield Valley
February 2, 2007



Section Facing North (Higher Building Inset)

Henty & Associates, P.C.

SENTRUS OFFICE BUILDING

Architects

Chesterfield Valley
February 2, 2007



II.

THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
DECEMBER 14, 2006

PRESENT ABSENT

Mr. Matt Adams Mr. Jerry Right
Mr. Rick Clawson

Mr. Bryant Conant

Mr. Bud Gruchalla

Mr. Dave Whitfield

Ms. Lu Perantoni, PC Liaison

Ms. Mara Perry, Senior Planner

Mr. Charlie Campo, Project Planner

Ms. Joyce Collins-Catling, Executive Secretary

CALL TO ORDER: Bud Gruchalla, Chair, called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

PROJECT PRESENTATIONS:

A. Wings Corporate Estates Lot 4-American Piping Products: A Site
Development Section Plan, Architectural Elevations, Landscape Plan,
Lighting Plan and Architects Statement of Design for a 1.24 acre lot of
land located on the north side of Wings Corporate Dr.

Project Planner Charlie Campo presented the project requesting an office
warehouse facility. Building materials will consist of tilt up concrete panel, glass,
flat T.P.O. white roof slope to gutter. After review of the project, the Department
of Planning found no outstanding issues.

Item(s) Discussed:

First projects to be reviewed in this new development
Mechanical equipment will be screened (most likely in the rear)
Downspouts (not currently shown on elevations)

Matching material type and color

Planting on rendering and landscape plan differ

Canopy

VVVVVYY

ARCHITECTURE REVIEW BOARD
MEETING SUMMARY
12-14-2006 Page 1 of 3



Area(s) of Concern:

% Planting should be at the base of building as shown on the rendering

* Two or three trees seem to be omitted; rendering and landscape plans
show differences

¢+ Parking faces the street and should have a hedge/planting screen across the
front

Staff’s Review:
v' Ensure that white roof will not present problems with the Airport and/or is
within Airport guidelines.

Bryant Conant made a motion to forward the project for approval with the
following recommendation:

1.) Add a hedge at front edge of the parking lot
Dave Whitfield seconded the motion.

The motion passed by voice vote 5-0

The Board commented that this is a good project for it’s location, and the
aesthetics of the building are quite good.

B. Wal-Mart Supercenter Expansion (Chesterfield Commons): Amended
Site Development Section Plan, Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan,
Architectural Elevations, and Architect’s Statement of Design Intent
for an expansion into a supercenter located in a '""C-8" Planned
Commercial District within the Chesterfield Commons development,
west of Chesterfield Commons Drive on the south side of
Chesterfield Airport Road.

Senior Planner Mara Perry presented the project requesting an expansion to an
existing building. The area in front of building is being removed and the existing
small stores to the west. Expansions in the front will allow for new entries and
planters, and in the rear will allow for loading. Building materials will match
existing building materials. The Department of Planning is working with
petitioner regarding lighting, as well as signage. After review of the project, the
Department of Planning found no outstanding issues.

Item(s) Discussed:

» Additional landscape in rear, series of new planters in front

» Walk/drop-off area concrete material and theme will remain the same
(opportunity exists use something other than stripes matching existing)

» New islands with new landscaping

» Same ornamental fencing for 20’ high rack system (storage area for
bagged goods ---- rocks, mulch, etc.)

» Shade canopy in front for storage area of live goods

ARCHITECTURE REVIEW BOARD
MEETING SUMMARY
12-14-2006 Page 2 of 3



Area(s) of Concern:

« Rack in between fence and parking lot is highly visible; need additional
screening (a 5°-6" wall with pilaster on top)

« Substantial material should be proportionally set in between base and
pilaster

« Consistent theme along the front

Staff’s Review:
v" Work with PW regarding traffic flow

Rick Clawson made a motion to forward the project for approval with the
following recommendation:
1.) Two outdoor storage areas need like building materials with
possible pilasters to break it up.
Bryant Conant seconded the motion.
The motion passed by voice vote 5-0

III. APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 16, 2006 MEETING SUMMARY

The meeting summary was approved as amended.
Iv. OLD BUSINESS

=  Board member deficiencies and terms
» Currently being reviewed

*  ARB Guidelines
» Guidelines are a part of the UDC currently work in progress

» Expect to be discussed as a public hearing sometime after the beginning
of 2007

V. NEW BUSINESS

= 2007 Meeting Schedule
» Dates were accepted; meeting time changed from 7:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.
in consideration of travel for out of town petitioners. This time could
change back to 7:00 p.m. if the earlier time is not practical.

VI ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

ARCHITECTURE REVIEW BOARD
MEETING SUMMARY
12-14-2006 Page 3 of 3



